Ng Xi Yen

From: claims@ajaxinspection.com

Sent: Tuesday, 30 November, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Ng Xi Yen

Cc: bernardong@ajaxinspection.com

Subject: RE: AJAX ref: AVS2017-13099 ; WTC ref: AXA.19.0368.WT.nxy
Attachments: Email from TP, withdrawn claim..pdf

Dear Xi Yen,

We refer to the above matter and email below.

We did not conduct any survey for the TP vehicle as we was informed by the TP repairer that their client have
withdrawn claim from their workshop.

Attached email for your perusal.

As such, we are unable to provide any colored photographs.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Joey Ng
email: claims@ajaxinspection.com

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
120 Lower Delta Road,

#08-08 Cendex Centre,
Singapore 169208

Tel No: +65 6255 0808
Fax No: +65 6849 9155

http://www.ajaxadjusters.com

*CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law.

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail.

Thank you.



